Contract CRP-2200C - Pigeon Springs Road HMA Project

Q&A Date06/15/2023

Reference Existing

Question Contract Page # or Pre-Bid Question Lewis County PW Response
Number
Addenda
. L Special Provisions page 34 states no RAP may be used in
Special Provisions , . . .
1 Page 34 the wearing course. Will RAP be allowed in the Your question shall be addressed by addendum.
& preleveling HMA? If so please clarify amount allowable.
5 Special Provisions |Will an MTV be required for any HMA paving on this Refer to the Contract Documents Lines 16-19 on Page
Page 41 project? 41 of the Special Provisions. An MTV is required.
The Shoulder Finishing bid item is by the mile. The plans
note 250 tons to be placed. If the material is placed to
3 Plan Sheet 1 of 1  [line and grade as directed and the quantity overruns will [Your question shall be addressed by addendum.
an equitable adjustment be made or should a
contingency factor be included in the bid item?
4 Plan Sheet 1 of 1  |Can wattles be placed on top of ground? Your question shall be addressed by addendum.




